

Message

**From:** Brown, Ashley [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=8D0606BC1F694C6AA1C3A90C00B7825D-51E37D1D-82]  
**Sent:** 4/7/2025 6:45:11 PM  
**To:** Deborah.Lackey@arlp.com [deborah.lackey@arlp.com]  
**Subject:** FW: Meeting Request  
**Attachments:** America's Power letter to Administrator Zeldin March 3 2025.pdf

Hello Deborah,

Please clarify the "Kentucky issues." Thank you!

Ashley Brown  
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency  
Director of Scheduling – Office of Administrator

---

**From:** Deborah Lackey <Deborah.Lackey@arlp.com>  
**Sent:** Monday, April 7, 2025 2:10 PM  
**To:** Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>; Joseph Craft <Joseph.Craft@arlp.com>  
**Subject:** RE: Meeting Request

**Caution:** This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Good afternoon, Ashley. Thank you for your email. The following three persons will accompany Mr. Craft tomorrow:

1. Senator Robert Stivers, President of the Kentucky Senate
2. Michelle Bloodworth, President & CEO, America's Power
3. Paul Bailey, Chief Policy Officer, America's Power

Senate President Stivers will also be attending the Energy EO signing later in the day and could be helpful to the Administrator in understanding Kentucky issues. Mr. Craft would be pleased to make this introduction. Michelle Bloodworth and Paul Bailey from America's Power will provide industry perspective. Michelle wrote to the Administrator on March 3, and that letter is attached for his reference. Thank you for the map and instructions for entering the building. If there is a security link to complete prior to the meeting, will you kindly forward it to me?

Best,  
Deborah



---

**Deborah Lackey** | Vice President & Chief Financial Officer  
Alliance GP, LLC | JC Land, LLC  
1717 South Boulder Avenue, Suite 400, Tulsa, OK 74119  
☎ 918.295.7665 | 📠 918.295.7361 | ✉ [deborah.lackey@arlp.com](mailto:deborah.lackey@arlp.com)

---

**From:** Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>  
**Sent:** Monday, April 7, 2025 11:27 AM

**To:** Joseph Craft <[Joseph.Craft@arlp.com](mailto:Joseph.Craft@arlp.com)>  
**Subject:** FW: Meeting Request

**CAUTION:** This is an email from an external sender. Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or responding.

Hi Joe,

Please confirm the topic for tomorrow at 11:15am ET and please let me know if there are any other attendees.

Ashley Brown  
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency  
Director of Scheduling – Office of Administrator

---

**From:** Brown, Ashley  
**Sent:** Thursday, April 3, 2025 5:44 PM  
**To:** Joseph Craft <[Joseph.Craft@arlp.com](mailto:Joseph.Craft@arlp.com)>  
**Subject:** RE: Meeting Request

Thank you! We are all set for April 8 (Tuesday) at 11:15am ET.  
Also, please let me know if you will have any other attendees with you this time and please confirm the topic. Thank you!

Here are the arrival instructions:

The best place for visitors to arrive at the U.S. EPA via cab, uber, or on foot is at the Federal Triangle Station Metro Stop entrance on 12<sup>th</sup> Street in between Constitution and Pennsylvania Ave. Once arrived, please use the South Entrance near the metro stop escalators. A photo ID will be required to enter the building. I have also attached a PDF with helpful instructions.

Ashley Brown  
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency  
Director of Scheduling – Office of Administrator

---

**From:** Joseph Craft <[Joseph.Craft@arlp.com](mailto:Joseph.Craft@arlp.com)>  
**Sent:** Thursday, April 3, 2025 5:13 PM  
**To:** Brown, Ashley <[Brown.Ashley@epa.gov](mailto:Brown.Ashley@epa.gov)>  
**Subject:** Re: Meeting Request



**Caution:** This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

yes

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

---

**From:** Brown, Ashley <[Brown.Ashley@epa.gov](mailto:Brown.Ashley@epa.gov)>  
**Sent:** Thursday, April 3, 2025 5:10:43 PM  
**To:** Joseph Craft <[Joseph.Craft@arlp.com](mailto:Joseph.Craft@arlp.com)>  
**Subject:** RE: Meeting Request

**CAUTION:** This is an email from an external sender. Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or responding.

Hi Joe!

April 8 will work best ☺. Can you do 11:15am ET at our EPA HQ?

Ashley Brown  
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency  
Director of Scheduling – Office of Administrator

---

**From:** Brown, Ashley  
**Sent:** Thursday, April 3, 2025 2:54 PM  
**To:** Joseph Craft <[Joseph.Craft@arlp.com](mailto:Joseph.Craft@arlp.com)>  
**Subject:** RE: Meeting Request

Hi Joe,

Could you confirm your topics of discussion please? Still working on the schedule for your awareness!

Ashley Brown  
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency  
Director of Scheduling – Office of Administrator

---

**From:** Joseph Craft <[Joseph.Craft@arlp.com](mailto:Joseph.Craft@arlp.com)>  
**Sent:** Thursday, April 3, 2025 11:56 AM  
**To:** Brown, Ashley <[Brown.Ashley@epa.gov](mailto:Brown.Ashley@epa.gov)>  
**Subject:** Re: Meeting Request



**Caution:** This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

I see he will be attending NMA meeting at Sea Island, so meeting there maybe the most convenient?

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

---

**From:** Brown, Ashley <[Brown.Ashley@epa.gov](mailto:Brown.Ashley@epa.gov)>  
**Sent:** Thursday, April 3, 2025 11:50:48 AM  
**To:** Joseph Craft <[Joseph.Craft@arlp.com](mailto:Joseph.Craft@arlp.com)>  
**Subject:** RE: Meeting Request

CAUTION: This is an email from an external sender. Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or responding.

Thank you for the update! Will be back in touch today.

Ashley Brown  
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency  
Director of Scheduling – Office of Administrator

---

**From:** Joseph Craft <[Joseph.Craft@arlp.com](mailto:Joseph.Craft@arlp.com)>  
**Sent:** Thursday, April 3, 2025 5:49 AM  
**To:** Brown, Ashley <[Brown.Ashley@epa.gov](mailto:Brown.Ashley@epa.gov)>  
**Subject:** Re: Meeting Request

**Caution:** This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Ashley, I will be in DC tomorrow - available at or after 3 pm, also Tuesday April 8 for Energy EO signing as well as Friday April 11.  
Hopefully one of those dates would work for a catch up meeting. thank you, Joe Craft

On Mar 14, 2025, at 3:22 PM, Brown, Ashley <[Brown.Ashley@epa.gov](mailto:Brown.Ashley@epa.gov)> wrote:

CAUTION: This is an email from an external sender. Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or responding.

Hi Joe,

Please let me know the next time you are in DC. Thank you!

Ashley Brown  
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency  
Director of Scheduling – Office of Administrator